TREASURER

Mr Rod Sims

Chairman

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
GPO Box 3131

CANBERRA ACT 2601

Dear Mr Sims

Following a request from the ACCC and pursuant to section 95K(3) of the Competition and
Consumer Act 2010, ] am writing to you to extend the reporting period for the Australia
Competition and Consumer Commission’s inquiry into prices charged or proposed to be charged by
Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions affected by the Major Bank Levy in relation to the provision
of residential mortgage products in the banking industry in Australia.

I'look forward to receiving the final report by no later than 19 November 2018.

Yours gincerely

The Hon Scott Morrison MP
(51 9 /2018

Patliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Australia
Telephone: 61 2 6277 7340 | Facsimile: 61 2 6273 3420



